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Message

— Y = ;

on behalfof ~ Avene O'Farrelli GRO

Sent: 03/11/2014 10:11:15

To: Belinda Crowe ! GRO ; Tom Wechsler| GRO
Subject: FW: Update on Mediation Scheme Progress

Sensitivity: Private

Hi both,

Mease see reply from Ron.
Thoughts to how we reply welcome,
Thanks,

Avene

Avene O’ Farrell 1 Exceutive Assistant to Paula Vennells, Chief Executive

148 Old Sireet, London, EC1V 9HQ

postoffice.co.uk
@postofficenews

From: Ron Warmington § GRO

Sent: 02 November 2014 10:04

To: Avene O'Farrell

Subject: RE: Update on Mediation Scheme Progress
Sensitivity: Private

Thanks Avene.

The purpose of my call would be just o make sure that Paula is aware that my
fellow Directors in Second Sight and I have recently become concerned, as it
would also seem has Alan Bates along with several Applicants and their
Professional Advisors, that the commitment made by Post Office, at the outset,
to the Applicants and to the MPs is not being fulfilled. I shall be happy to explain
if Paula would like me to. Of course it is likely that this risk factor has already
been communicated to Paula by the legal feam and, if so, then she may feel that
there is no need for her to hear more about it from me.
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Best regards,

Ron Warmington CFE, FCA

Managing Director

Second Sight Support Services Ltd
Tythe Farm

Maugersbury

Cheltenham

Gloucestershire

GL54 1HR

Phone:
Mobile: G RO

Frnail
Wabhsite: http/iwww . 2ndsight.eu
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From: Avene O'Farrell | GRO

Subject: RE: Update on Mediation Scheme Progress
Sensitivity: Private

Dear Ron,

Hope you are well.

As | mentioned last week, Paula was away on leave and on return she has a very full diary this week. However she has
received your email and would be pleased to hear your views, but would be grateful if you could drop her note in the

first instance to let her know specifically what you would like to discuss.

Many thanks and best regards,

Avene

Avene O Farrell T Executive Assistant to Paula Vennells, Chief Executive

GRO
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From: Ron Warmington|
Sent: 23 October 2014 19:01

To: Paula Vennells
Subject: Update on Mediation Scheme Progress

Sensitivity:

Private
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Hello Paula: I left a message this morning with Belinda which doubtless you'll get
when you return to your office. I'd like to take you up on your suggestion (last
time we met) to call you if I saw the need to discuss any possible concerns. Until

now, I've seen no need to do that as everything has been progressing in

accordance with reasonable expectations. But it would, I think, now be worth us
having a quick exchange of views - and no more than 5 minutes would be needed
for that - in order to be sure we are all on the same page regarding the scheme. I
) practically all of the time (including
through this weekend) and, if that number is busy, then! GRO
probably not be... so feel free to call either number and then we won't be playing
telephone tag. Alternatively, just get someone to let me know when I should call
you. You may already have spoken directly with Sir Anthony Hooper, and perhaps
also with Alan Bates, to check how they think the scheme is going. If not, you

shall be in my office (on

might care to do that.

Best regards,

GRO

Ron Warmington CFE, FCA

Director

Second Sight Support Services Ltd

Tythe Farm
Maugersbury
Cheltenham

Gloucestershire

GL54 1HR

Phone:
Mobile:

Ernaif

GRO

Webisite: httpd/iwww.2ndsight.eu

Lwill
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
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you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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